

# Delta Upsilon Ohio Chapter Minutes

## Chapter Meeting Minutes

Sunday, September 13, 2015

### Absent:

- Matthew Streeter
- Michael Greive (Late)

### Guests:

- None

### Officer/Committee Reports:

#### President – Matthew Streeter:

- Absent, no report was submitted

#### VP of Membership Education (Acting President) – Evan Gass:

- Exec will be at 9:00 PM Wednesday
- Pinning will take place next week

#### VP of Finance – Max Camp:

- As of right now we are only in debt to IHQ for this semester
- David hijacked the floor to mention that the new member process will be changing next year and ask if we wanted to change it for this semester or wait

#### VP of Recruitment – Dylan Lyon

- We have some bids out, still working on bidding them during informal
- Recruitment is not over!

#### VP of External Relations – Michael Greive

- Still working on the website
- Need access to constant contact
- Homecoming cookout?

#### VP of Academic Excellence – David Adams

- Resume workshop needs at least 10 members, date is TBD

#### VP of Loss Prevention – Kelley McTaggart

- Cleaning plan, and maybe an incentive plan
- Changing the house and barn code

VP of Administration – Stuart Randle

- Contact Stuart if you are not able to access the calendar

Old Business:

- None

New Business:

- None

Announcements:

- None